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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
To: Public Schools Districts Supervisors

Public Elementary School Principals and School Heads
District Reading Coordinators
Kindergarten Teachers

From: The Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: Rescheduling of the Division Search for Kindergarten Teacher 2019 and
the Division Reading Competition in Three Languages (English, Filipino,
and Mother Tongue)

Date: November 20, 2019

L. This is to announce the change of schedule for the Division Search for Kindergarten
Teacher 2019 which is moved to December 9, 2019 for Cluster 5 and December 10,
2019 for clusters 3 & 4.

2. Moreover, the Division Reading Competition in Three Languages (English, Filipino,
and Mother Tongue) is likewise moved to December 11, 2019 with the same venue as
stated in the previous memorandum related to this matter. In this connection, services of
this event by Cris Cristianne Tumpag of San Juan ES, Gutalac I District and by Mary
Antoniette E. Wahing of Damasing ES, Rizal District is hereby requested. Said
individuals shall serve as tabulators during the event.

3. For immediate dissemination to all concerned.

LCHOR M. NATIVIDAD, PhD, CSEE

Is Djvision Superintendent ﬁ/




